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The old Orange County Courthouse is a two-story, temple-form structure 
built of brick laid in Flemish bond with the bays separated by flat pilaster 
strips 

The north (front) facade fea~ures a 'well-proportioned Doric tetrastyle 
pediroented por~icoo The ~arge co~umns suppor~ a full entablature which 
carries around the uuilding.. The t..ympanum is lll1adornedi9 Beneath the 
portico a central entrancerontaining a double door It is surmounted by 
a fanlight set in a semicircular brick arch with a granite keystone On the 
second floor level there are three large windowso 

The east and west sides are five bays long with interior chimneys risin 
from the south corners and between the second and third bays on either side 

The south facade is also pedimented. In the typanum is an oval oculus 
containing a vent pierced with an unusual geometric design. m 

All windows have twelve-over-twelve sash and feature flat arches ~th 
granite keystones and sills 

m 

Above the north portico is a clock tower which rises in two distinct ~ 

stagesQ The first section, square In plan, with a clock face on each side, ~ 
is of wood fashioned to resemble rusticated stone The upper section is 
octagonal and features a narrow window on each face separated by stylized 
pilasters which support a bold entablature. The tower is topped by a semi-
spherical dome. n 

On the first floor is an entrance hall across the front with a stair 
at either end, which rise to a common landing above the main entrance and 0 

ascend in a single transverse flight to the second floor The landing is 
supported by a pair of chamfered posts on square pedestals. A central hall 
runs from the stair hall straight through the building with rooms on either 
side There is a fireplace in each room on the right of the hall ~nd in 
the south room on the lefto The mantels are all of the same basic design, 
consisting of simple molded shelves resting on heavy Doric pilasters All 
rooms feature simple Classic Revival trim with the heavy moldings of the 
door and window cases adorned with corner blocks. 

The second floor consists of a large courtroom with the jury room and 
judge's chamber on either side of the stair at the north end. To the right 
of the entrance to the courtroom is a narrow stair which ascends in several 
flights to the clock towero Most of the original interiors were replaced 
during a late nineteenth century renovation.. The courtroom, however, retain 
many of its original forensic appointments. Since 1957 it has served as 
a museumo 

The Orange County Historical Museum contains exhibits illustrating the 
first hundred years of Orange County history. Three recent murals on tB 
north wall by Kenneth Whitsett uepict significant events in Hillsborough 
from 1752 to 1788 
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The old Orange County Courthouse was built in 1845 on public lot 
number 1, the site of several earlier governmental structures in Hills­
borough.. It was constructed by Capain John Berry, a native of the town .. 
A prominent local politician and builder of the period, Berry also con­
structed other buildings in Hillsborough, including the Methodist Church 
He remodeled the Burwell School building and built Eagle Lodge, No. 19, 
Ao F. & Ao M., which Was designed by William Nichols, state architecto 
Elsewhere he constructed Smith Hall (Playmaker's Theatre) from the designE 
of A .. J .. Davis on the campus of the University of North Carolina at Chape~ 
Hill, and built Wait Hall (destroyed), the first building at Wake Forest 
College 

Berry's courthouse served as the seat of Orange County's government 
until 1954 when a new building was completed. The old cQrthouse now 
contains the offices of the Orange County Board of Education and the OranEe 
County Historical Museum. 

The architectural importance of the old Orange County Courthouse is 
clear.. Thomas Waterman called it "a singularly felicitous example of 
..A)nerican Classic Revival architecture," while Talbot Hamlin deemed it 
"one of the best of its type anywhere in the country.. Its four-column, 
widely spaced Greek Doric portico, its unusually forceful and well-designed 
cupola, and its quiet brick walls are almost perfect of their kind .. " 
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